SAMEE JAVAID

Manama, Bahrain 009734079863 sameemir@hotmail.com

Senior Software Engineer

S	un	ım	arv
\sim			,

Highly technical, team-oriented professional with more than 10 years of extensive experience in requirement analysis, software development and team management & effective communication with different vendors and clients. Demonstrated ability to work as an effective team member, the potential to lead and provide the best solutions. Specialized in working with different front end and back end channels in Banks and other business applications,

Overview

- Lead the teams of multiple sizes and in multiple technologies.
- Able to learn new technologies/frameworks/libraries quickly and implement them in the
- project. Ability to work and handle task/milestones in any corporate environment.
- · Ability to communicate effectively both written and
- verbal. Experience in working as a team and remotely as well.

Technical Skills

C#, ASP.NET, MVC, WCF, XML, XAML, MSSQL Database

Object Oriented Design, Requirements Analysis, Technical Documentation, Resource Management

Worked in Business technologies mostly written in Microsfot .Net framework using these technologies

Good experience with requirement analysis. Analyzing BRDs, SRS. Managing resources for different development tasks. Designing the application architectures, using design patterns for maintenance of the code.

Angular, Typescript, JMS Queue, UWP Azure Elastic Search, Java

Wokred in these technologies to create different banking and business applications.

Work Experience

August 2019 - Present

Senior Software Engineer

Gulf International Bank

Handling the BAU and projects for Gulf International Bank for KSA and Bahrain.

- Working on Bank's Retail Internet Banking. Developing front end cross platform channels built in kony framework.
- \bullet Working on business layer for the written .NET c#.
- Managing the AST (Assisted Self Terminal Application) responsible for OnBoarding Customers, Finalizing Credit

Card Applications and Personal Finance.

December 2015 -September 2019 Senior Software Engineer/Team Lead

Veripark Bahrain

Lead / Worked in Asp.NET, MVC, Angular, WCF applications, UWP developing internet banking (Retail and Corporate), Business Logic Layers, Integration Layers.

Managed the Integrations with different systems such as Core Banking System, CRM, Card Systems (AFS, GPS), Benefit payments, Master Card, Oracle Databases.

Project Details are as follows:

NBB Bahrain Lead the team for the credit card payments and benefit gateway integrations in existing internet banking, which also was developed by VeriPark.

BISB Bahrain is leading retail and corporate Islamic bank in Bahrain, worked on KIOSK project in BISB, Joined the project in the middle and single handed completed the UAT and took a closure sign off.

KIOSK is a UWP application built on WINJS and WINRT to provide the connection between different devices and KIOSK app and WINJS to extend and interact with their current internet banking built in angular and type script.

Ithmaar Bank Bahrain is retail and corporate bank in Bahrain, worked and lead the team of more 10 persons. Developed retail / corporate Internet Banking for Ithmaar Bank in ASP.NET, MVC, Angular and Typescript, offering Accounts, Cards, Remittance, bills payment, Customer Management modules.

Setup all the production web/app servers for hosting different tiers of application.

- IB (Front End Internet banking built in Angular and Typescript)
- IAL (Integration layer, for CoreBanking, Cards systems (AFS and GPs), Benefit Gateway, MasterCard
- BO (Backoffice application to manage the contents)

QDB (Qatar Development Bank) is a Government bank in Qatar, lead the team and developed Corporate multi tier Internet Banking for QDB in ASP.NET, offering Loan Disbursements, LPOs, Letter of Credits and Letter of Guarantees mainly. Case management, Accounts Inquiry, Loan Statements, Loan Accounts inquiry, Microsoft CRM integration these are other main features.

Setup all the production web/app servers for hosting different tiers of application.

- IB (Front End Internet banking built in ASP.NET)
- VBL (Business Layer resposible for core banking, card systems
- integration) VTBL (Integration Layer for CRM and Oracle databases)
- BO (Backoffice application to manage the contents)

GIB KSA worked on retail banking for different channels. Worked on following applications in GIB.

- AST is an application hosted on large terminals to on board a customer for bank, with no paper work.
- Backoffice is a portal built in ASP.NET to manage all the admin and maintenance related operations for the bank. Additionally, it contained all the configurations related settings, customer related settings and reports section.

April 2015 -December 2015

Team Lead

Reve-Apps Pakistan

Lead the projects and developed in multiple applications:

PicPlayPost creates lovely collages that can contain video, audio, and even GIF animations. I have worked on Windows Phone 8.0 code handling remote resources who were working on backend (C++) part. Completed the app, managed resources who were working on Microsoft Surface support

Somabar is the world's first app controlled automated bar-tending appliance created for the home kitchen. I have worked on the server side creating API for the application in MVC framework. Implemented the Elastic search on Microsoft Azure to search the drinks using different ingredients (keywords).

September 2012 -April 2015

Team Lead

Technogrounds Pakistan

Managed, Lead and developed different mobile application projects. Find below the high level glimpse of the projects.

MyHealthCheck360 is online Wellness solution. We developed their mobile application. I was lead developer on this project. Developed WCF based web-services in this.

Kenexa is an online survey app for mobile platforms (iOS, Android, Windows Phone and Blackberry). It's a sister company of IBM. I have developed Android and Windows phone 8 myself and also lead the team.

Starbucks mobile application is developed for Starbucks drivers and management so that they can manage their product deliveries and see if there is some problem with any store or any driver. I lead the team and created WCF services

Lakeshore is a mobile application created to control different industrial devices through mobile. Worked as lead and windows phone developer.

July 2011 -September 2012 Senior Software Engineer | Team Lead

Game View Studios Pakistan

GameView studios was the Pakistan's leading game development studio. The games were top grocery games on play store and app store. I have lead the following games during my stay in GameView Studios:

Tap Ranch(Android)

Lead/Developed the application developed in android using an internal gaming engine.

Tap Fish(Android)

 $Lead/Developed\ the\ application\ developed\ in\ and roid\ using\ an\ internal\ gaming\ engine.$

April 2011 - July 2011 Software Engineer

Systems Limited Pakistan

Worked in ASP.NET and share point application for \boldsymbol{UNFI} foods.

December 2019 -April 2011

Software Engineer

Intagleo Systems Pakistan

Worked in ASP.NET Digital Signage application using Microsoft Azure. Deployed the application in azure managing the database, web, business layer and resources all on azure.

Education

September 2005 -July 2009

BS in Computer Science

University of The Punjab Pakistan